M67854-11-Q-4904
DRRS-MC Re-Compete 
RFC’s
	Item
	 
	Comment/Question
	Answers

	No.
	STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES (SOO)
	
	

	




1
	Page 5 – Section 3.1 Hosting
	The SOO suggests that there will be a task to migrate from the Army hosting location to a USMC hosting location. To estimate labor and price effectively:

a. Can the USMC clarify the plans for this activity?

b. Is this task to be included in the planned PDSS or Development Tasks, or is this an ECP task to be priced later?

c. Has a USMC hosting location been identified, along with its supporting COOP site?

	At some point DRRS-MC will be moved from its current site in the Pentagon to an undetermined Marine Corps site. The PMO does not have a plan or timeline developed for this effort.  The approximate timeframe being considered is FY14.  The Systems Integrator’s involvement is not part of this effort.
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5 – Section 3.2 Training

	This section describes training activities at a number of locations. To bid FFP travel and training time appropriately, it would be good to know and the historical duration of training activities supporting USMC users of the current system

Can the government include in the RFP an estimate of travel locations and durations planned for Training for each year?

	The draft SOO describes how DRRS-MC has been trained. DRRS-MC is a fielded system and at this point instructor based training is not being planned. See SOO section 2.5 Training Objectives.
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Page 6 – Section 4.0 References

	This section provides a list of essential documentation.

a. Can a copy of these documents be obtained prior to the RFP release so that a vendor can have adequate time to review and prepare?



b. Can the government also provide documentation that provides the technical specifications of each DRSS-MC application? (E.g. listing of programs, procedures, database objects, source code, etc.) This will be helpful to determine the size, scope, and skills needed to support the future PDSS and development efforts.

	Many of these documents are in draft form or being drafted. These documents will be posted on the DRRS-MC library that will be identified in the solicitation.  These will be provided with the solicitation.


	
4
	
Appendix C
	The MOA for MRMOT does not list which of the 3 entities is responsible for development and maintenance of the application itself. 

a. Is there a development and maintenance effort currently in place for this application? 

b. If so, who is responsible?

	a. Yes, PM TFITS has a development and maintenance effort in place for MRMOT.

b. CACI

	5. 
	SOO Sec 2.1.9  Contract Objectives and 2.3.5 PDSS Objectives
	An RTM is referenced in Appendix G but Appendix G states that this is “to be provided as part of the solicitation”.  Is this still the plan?  

Also will the RTM contain Phase III Development requirements in addition to PDSS requirements?

	Yes, an RTM will be provided as part of the solicitation. 

Yes, the RTM will contain Phase III development requirements as well as PDSS requirements.

	
6.
	
SOO Sec 2.3 PDSS Objectives
	Is there a current list of Problem Trouble Reports (PTRs) and System Change Requests (SCRs)?  If so, will the Government provide the current list?

	There are Engineering Change Proposals (ECP) and they will be provided; however, the acquisition strategy has not been determined. 

	
7.
	
SOO Sec 4.0  Item A through G
	Can the existing Information Assurance Strategy (IAS), Information Support Plan (ISP) Item Unique Identification (IUID) Implementation Plan, Systems Design Specifications, (SDS), Configuration Management Plan (CMP) , Systems Engineering Plan (SEP) and the Test and Evaluation Plan (TEMP) be made available to support the understanding of the essential programmatic Information.


	
See Item # 3.


	
8.
	SOO Sec 4.0 
	Will the detailed Phase I and II requirements and design docs and system documentation be made available, including system performance requirements/specifications?

	Phase I and II requirements, design documents, and system documentation will  be made available with the solicitation.

	
9.
	
SOO Sec 4.0 
	Will the Government provide the system design and interface definition for phase I, phase II and DRRS-A?

	All of the DRRS-MC documentation that MCSC has, will be made available as part of the solicitation. 

	
10.
	
SOO Att. A Page 7 of 18
	This attachment lists the NIPR and SIPR equipment listing.  Will the government provide a listing of hardware and software GFE and identify what components belong to which environment (i.e., production, pre-production, development, etc.)?

	It is anticipated that equipment and software listings and the appropriate environments will be provided as part of the solicitation.

	
11.
	SOO Att. B 
	Will the complete list of licensing needs be published in addition to MRMOT?

	It is anticipated that a complete listing of software licenses will be provided as part of the solicitation.

	
12.
	
SOO Att. C – Database Recovery Goals and Targets
	What incentives are built into the DRRS-A contracts in helping DRRS-MC contractor to meet the MTTR goals while DRRS-MC resides in the current environment?

	To date, DRRS-MC contracts managed by the Army have not included incentives.

	  
13.
	DRRS-MC Work Breakdown Structure 1.9
	Does this only pertain to existing environment prior to moving into another facility?

	The WBS is still evolving and it is the PMO’s goal to have a single WBS to support program management and the LCCE effort.  What is currently provided is a draft Program WBS and as such includes all aspects of the program and only addresses the Pentagon hosting environment.


	
14.
	
DRRS-MC Work Breakdown Structure
	Will there be an optional WBS line item for PDSS support once it is moved into another facility?

	The WBS is still evolving and as stated above, it is the PMO’s goal to have a single WBS to support program management and the LCCE effort.  There will be flexibility within the WBS to address all aspects of the program.

	
	PRESENTATION
	
	

	
15.
	
Slide 37 - Near-term Objectives

	The USMC intends to maintain the relationship between DRRS-A and DRRS-MC
 
a. Will the DRSS-MC contractor chosen for this effort have dedicated access to the current DRRS-A contractor to ensure knowledge sharing and code sharing efforts between the two works in the most efficient way possible?

	Yes. There is a draft MOA in progress outlining the continued relationship with DRRS-A.  It is anticipated that there will be involvement from the DRRS-A and DRRS-MC contracts on Marine Corp as well as Army IPTs. Additional contact required with the DRRS-A contractors can be facilitated by the Program Office.

	
16.
	
Slide 38 - System Development

	The government recently awarded a contract for DRRS-MC requirements documentation and Life Cycle Cost Analysis. 

a. Will the USMC identify the contractor(s) supporting this requirements documentation and Life Cycle Cost Analysis tasks?  Are the awardees of this contract prohibited from working on this new solicitation?

b. Will the results of this contract be made available as part of the RFP for this effort?

	a. Requirements documentation effort is being conducted by IPKeys and the Life Cycle Cost Analysis tasks are being conducted by MCR.   
b. Due to delivery timeframes the results of these contracts will not be made available as part of the RFP for this effort  It is not anticipated the requirements documentation effort will surface any new requirements that would constitute a Phase IV. However if that were to occur, Phase IV development would be separately negotiated.

	
	General
	
	

	

17.
	
	Based on the provided schedule, it appears the anticipated period of performance for the base contract will be from mid-March 2011 through mid-March 2012, with 2 one year options.  Is this correct?

	You are correct in our target timeframe.  The number of options have not been determined however it will be at least 2 one-year options. 

	
18.



	
	Based on the anticipated award date in mid-March 2011, what is the anticipated release date of the RFP?

	The Govenrment anticipates releasing the RFP in Dec 2010/Jan 2011.

	
19.
	
	When do you foresee releasing the final DRRS-MC RFP?


	See Item #18.

	
20.
	
	What contracting office do you plan on using to handle the DRRS-MC solicitation/RFP (e.g. CEOss, RCO Quantico, etc.)?

	PG-10’s Contracting Office.

	
21.
	
	Will computer-based training occur in a classified or unclassified environment?

	Web-based training will be delivered via MarineNet which is an unclassified environment.


	
22.

	
	Will the training products be classified, unclassified or both? 

	See Item # 21


	
23.
	
	Is the service desk to be a stand-alone entity only for DRRS-MC or can it be combined with other related programs? 

	Tier I service desk is provided by the Army. The system integrator will need to provide Tier II service desk.

	
24.
	
	Understanding that DRRS-MC is a classified system, is software development to be conducted in a classified or unclassified environment? 

	Per the DRRS-MC Security Classification Guide, DRRS-MC data is classified; however, the software is For Official Use Only (FOUO).  DRRS-MC development may be conducted in an unclassified environment as long as sanitized data is used.

	
25.
	
	Is development to occur at contractor site or at a government furnished site? If government furnished, where is the site? 

	Development is to occur at the contractor site.

	
26.
	
	Is the instructor led training to be conducted at fixed sites, or by Mobile Training Teams (MTT)? If at fixed sites, how many and where? If by MTT, what is the total number, frequency and location of MTT visits?  Please identify CONUS and OCONUS locations for fixed site and/or MTT. 

	See Item #2.


	
27.
	
	Will the RFP be a stand-alone RFP or will it be a task order under an existing contract vehicle?

	Stand alone.

	
28.
	
	Four task orders were mentioned during the Industry Day. Will the work be procured under multiple task orders or will this be a single award contract with multiple tasks / line items underneath?

	The acquisition strategy has not been determined.

	
29.
	
	If the government decides to issue the RFP as an IDIQ task order, can the government use an acquisition vehicle (e.g., Seaport E IDIQ) that allows all of the current incumbents and other competitors to have the ability to bid as a prime, thereby promoting broad and fair competition?

	The acquisition strategy has not been determined.

	
30.
	
	When do you estimate a decision will be made as to whether the program is going to be an AAP or an ACAT IV program?

	At this time we anticipate an ACAT designation in second quarter FY11.

	
31.
	
	Will there be a small business requirement as part of the acquisition strategy and, if so, what will the requirement be?

	The acquisition strategy has not been determined.

	
32.
	
	Would the government be open to a joint venture proposing on the RFP?

	It is up to the Offerors to propose the best solution possible and then to substantiate the solution.

	
33.
	
	Does the government own the source code for all of the DRRS-MC related applications? If not, can you indicate for which applications the government does not own the source code?

	Yes, the Marine Corps owns the source code for DRRS-MC.

	
34.
	
	It was communicated that the government would like to use a fixed price mechanism for year 2 and beyond. However, the baseline won’t exist until after year 1 of the contract.  Since baselines are generally needed to develop the fixed price, does the government plan to have another competition for year 2 after the baseline is identified or is another method being considered?

	The acquisition strategy has not been determined..

	
35.
	
	Can you describe the milestone documentation that will be required?

	Please see section 6.0 Notional Deliverables/Delivery Schedule of the draft SOO and DoD / SECNAV 5000 level documentation for AAP/ACAT IV programs.

	

36.

	
	Will the awardee be responsible for all JCIDS functions, documentation, etc.?
	No. DRRS-MC is not considered a warfighting system but instead a business system. Because of its business system classification DRRS-MC does not follow the JCIDS process but rather the Business Capability Life Cycle (BCL) Process.  BCL documentation is being developed  under a separate contract.

	
37.
	
	At the time of the contract award, what Phase in the JCIDS process do you expect the program to be (e.g., Milestone B, Milestone C, etc.)?

	See Item # 36


	
38.
	
	Can you confirm that the DRRS-MC migration to the MCEITS environment will be included in the scope of the RFP?
	At some point DRRS-MC will be moved from its current site in the Pentagon to an undetermined Marine Corps site. The PMO does not have a plan or timeline developed for this effort.  The approximate timeframe being considered is FY14.  The Systems Integrator’s involvement will be covered by a separately priced task and is not part of the current PDSS or development effort.

	
39.
	
	Will the recertification of the GSORTS interface be required and will it be included in the scope of the RFP?

	The Systems Integrator is required to maintain all system certifications/accreditations unless it is covered under one of the Program’s MOAs.


	
40.
	
	What type of support will be required from the awardee as part of the contract to support the processes to secure the various ATOs that will be needed (e.g., processes, software, hardware)?

	Please see draft SOO sections: 2.3 PDSS Objectives and 6.0 Notional Deliverables/Delivery Schedule

	
41.
	
	Will the government require a stand-alone version of the NetUSR program?

	Additional information is required to better understand the intent of this question. 

	
42.
	
	What are the current reporting/analytic applications for current DRRS-A and DRRS-MC?

	Army Readiness Management System (ARMS) and Marine Readiness Management Output Tool (MRMOT).

	
43.


	
	Can an SI bid new software architecture and new software licensing, including software for advanced analytics for new DRRS, or is the SI expected to work with current software licensing models in place with DRRS-A and DRRS-MC?
	DRRS-MC is a fielded system currently used throughout the Marine Corps.  SI is expected to support the existing DRRS-MC architecture.  As explained during Industry Day, there will be a move to better integrate NetUSR and MRMOT and there will be a time for looking at alternatives; however, that is outside the scope of the current effort.


	
44.
	

	Which contractor(s) was/were awarded the Sept 10, 2010 contract described in the DRRS-MC Industry Day Briefing?

  a.	What is the contract number?
  b.	What is the contract term and contract value?

	Two contractors were awarded.  Their names are IPKeys: and MCR Federal.

	

45.
	
	

Many USMC personnel are accustomed to viewing information in Microsoft Excel and PowerPoint formats. Does the USMC currently provide end-users with self-service access to DRRS-MC data with Microsoft Office business tools?  If not, does the USMC envision providing this capability?

	

DRRS-MC does not provide Users with MS Office as that is not a system requirement;  However, most Users have or will have access to MS Office.  

	
46.

	
	How does DRRS-MC plan to empower users with individual, personalized visualization capability (i.e. tailored reporting and dashboards)?

	
The capability to provide personalized visualization is not currently planned for DRRS-MC.

	
47.
	
	Is the USMC interested in packaged commercial off the shelf software that leverages and aggregates your existing data sources, thus accelerating the delivery of actionable readiness information?

	The USMC is open to proposals that meet the specific objectives in the SOO.

	
48.
	
	Does DRRS-MC have the capability to use self-service business intelligence tools to answer ad hoc questions and analyze data?
  
	MRMOT provides users ad hoc reporting capabilities.

	
49.
	
	Does DRRS-MC integrate and consolidate metadata, track usage, and manage data lineage?

	DRRS-MC currently does not integrate and consolidate metadata, track usage, and manage data lineage.

	50.

	
	What workflow and detailed analysis will be made available to the proposed providers? 
	Additional information is required to better understand the intent of this question.

	
51.
	
	What will the expected security classification of that material be, if provided?


	Readiness Data is Classified, whereas the software and software documentation is Unclassified/FOUO

	
52.
	
	Within the context of the RFP, who will the DoD consider to be primarily responsible for training and adoption of new systems components?  

Will this be a coordinated or separate procurement? 

	The Systems Integrator will work with the PMO to update the User Support materials such as the User Guide, Web-based Training, etc. to ensure all new functionality is addressed.  If it is determined that differences training is required, then MCSC will coordinate with POR on the best approach most likely through webinar based delivery.

	
53.
	
	What additional features or functionality is associated with “cannibalization” as noted specifically in the SOO
	Unable to find the reference to “cannibalization” in the SOO.

	
54.
	
	Will the Government Provide the Opportunity to Perform a Site Survey/Visit to the Key facilities hosting the current state of the DRRS-MC System? 

	The Government does not intend to provide a site survey/visit to key facilities or the host environment prior to contract award.

	
55.
	
	Has there been a DRRS Roadmap developed to highlight the timeframe and elements required to be completed to implement the end state of the DRRS-MC System? 

	Figure 1 of the draft SOO represents the high-level plan and program events to reach FOC.

	
56.
	
	Will this information be available at the next RFI or RFP release as to what is being provided by these other programs/projects and the interface to the new proposed effort?


	There are currently no new proposed projects for the DRRS-MC program.  DRRS-MC is composed of NetUSR and MRMOT.  The plan is to interface with additional ADSs which were outlined in the Industry Day brief.




	
57.
	
	The Industry Day information also highlighted Short Term Goals with two methods of delivery to GSORTS and the future DRRS. 

A roadmap and timeframe would be helpful to provide the solution with an “End State Product” and then operational support and timeframes. 

	DRRS-MC is currently providing Marine Corps readiness data to GSORTS and DRRS-S (which I believe is the future DRRS referenced in the comment).

	
58.
	
	What contract vehicle does the USMC anticipate to issue the Future RFP under? Would the USMC consider the USAF NETCENTS contract as PG10 has used this contract previously?


	The acquisition strategy has not been determined.

	
59.
	
	Does the USMC have an expected Procurement Release date/milestones expected so the bidders can plan accordingly?

	The USMC anticipates that the final DRRS-MC RFP will be released in Dec 2010/Jan 2011.

	

60.
	
	
Is there a POM Element for this effort and is this Program currently funded; and in which Fiscal years given some of the Program is development and other is Continued Support.

	
DRRS-MC is in the POM cycle.  There is multiple appropriations requested and provided throughout the FYDP.  Program requirements can best be ascertained from the schedule provided in the SOO.

	
61.
	
	Does the USMC anticipate a “Pilot” as part of the Competition?

	No. DRRS-MC does not plan to have a “Pilot” as the system is currently fielded and in use by the USMC.

	
62.
	
	The Industry Day highlighted PG10 Program Team. Is there another Program Chart which highlights the stakeholders in this activity and their locations as part of the Key Decision Makers for this effort?

	We do not currently have a chart highlighting the stakeholders and locations.  PP&O POR, located at the Pentagon, is the program advocate and was introduced at Industry Day.  The MARFORs are also key stakeholders.

	
63.
	
	Will these stakeholders also play a role in the execution of the Program in support of the successful delivery of the system and support? (i.e., Marines performing specific tasks and assigned billets at specific locations when the system is delivered).
	Yes.  The stakeholders will play a role in the execution and successful delivery of DRRS-MC.  The advocate (PP&O POR) is responsible for prioritizing the requirements as well as participating in Government acceptance testing.  PP&O does all of the stakeholder coordination which helps us to focus on a single customer voice.

	
64.
	
	Has there been an Interface Control Document Developed as to show the Configurations of the Overall DRRS System and the interfaces to the current/future Army and OSD components. 

	Each of the DRRS-MC interfaces is documented; however, a single Interface Control Document does not exist.

	65.
	Industry Day Brief Slide 29 – Interface
	Will Phase III include the integration of CORRS, MCTFS and MDR?
	Yes. Phase III will include the integration of CORRS, MCTFS, and MDR.

	
66.
	Industry Day Brief slide 29 - Interfaces
	What is the security model for handling data exchanges between various data sources and the DRRS-MC (center boxes)?
	DRRS-MC currently uses Sneakernet for handling exchanges between various data sources (center boxes).  The plan in Phase III is to automate data exchange including going from low to high.

	
67.
	Industry Day Brief Slide 30 – Software Technology
	The government is interested in 50% code reuse.  How does the Government intend to measure reuse?
	The Industry Day brief described that 50% of the DRRS-MC code was reused from DRRS-A when the DRRS-MC program was initiated. We do not have a program code reuse objective.

	
68.
	Industry Day Brief Slide 32 - Infrastructure
	What are the requirements on handling the governance of Web services in Phase III?
	OSD, Joint Staff and DISA provide governance for web service standards and payload format.  
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